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Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Action Item

GILBERTO GONZALEZ, SUPERINTENDENT
Presenter(s): JESUS ARTURO COSTILLA, EXEC. DIRECTOR FOR HUMAN RESOURCES

Briefly describe the action required.

CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE REQUEST TO APPROVE THE
2018-2019 SCHOOL CALENDAR.

Funding source: Ildentify the source of funds if any are required.

Clarification: Explain any questions or issues that might be raised regarding
this item.




E EAGLE Pass INDEPENDENT ScHOOL DISTRICT

Hasked, fro Eesellence

TO: Gilberto Gonzalez, Superintendent of Schools

—)

FROM: Jesus Arturo Costilla, Executi@ﬁctor for Human Resources
DATE: February 26,2018

SUBJECT: 2018-2019 School Calendar

[ am submitting the 2018-2019 School Calendar for Board approval. The
Calendar Committee reviewed and discussed the calendar options. The two

calendar options were on the ballot. The calendar receiving the majority of
the votes was Option A with a total of 709 votes.

Option A Option B
Total Total
709 592
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OPTION A DRAFT
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